
Tisdale, Matthew 

2/23/2012 12:02:26 PM
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS) 

Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: ED Application 

Hi John,

Would l-2pm on Tuesday (2.28) work for you guys? Mike has only a few 
narrow windows in his calendar next week, so hopefully this time can be 
accommodated.

Thanks,

Matthew

---- Original Message-----
From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.coml 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 8:36 PM 
To: Tisdale, Matthew; Florio, Michel Peter
Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel); Kim, Ann (Law); Bottorff, Thomas E; Singh, 
Amrit P; 1 Redacted I Keane, Dennis; Allen, Meredith; Redact 

I Redacted ~1 Cooper, Shawn 
Subject: ED Application

Mike and Matt - we will delay filing of the application for one week to 
give you additional time for a thorough understanding of the proposal. 
However, we intend to file the Application no later than Thursday, March
1.

Matt - please work with John Hughes to schedule a briefing with Mike no 
later than next Wednesday.

SB GT&S 0583576
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